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From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:27 AM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM

Per this e-mail, Confidential DN 11880-09 in Docket 09045 1-EM will be returned to

the source.

Thank you.

Mavgnerite B, MeBean

Rewords Technician

Fleriva Public Serbite Canunission
®ifice of Conuniggion Clerk

2540 Shumard Bak Eonleward
Callahassee, Florika 32399-0830
850.413-6824

From: Martha Brown

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:26 AM

To! Marguerite MclLean

Cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Bellak

Subject: RE: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM

Hi Marguerite,
This document can be returned to its source.

Thanks.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 2011 9:05 AM

To: Martha Brown

Cc: Shevie Brown; Richard Bellak

Subject: Declassification of Confidential DN 11880-09 - Docket 090451-EM

Martha,

Confidential DN 11880-09 in Docket 070451-EM has reached its declassification date.

Would you like this confidential document declassified and forwarded to you.

or to return the document to the source (Young van Assenderp) 7
Thanks.

DN 11880-09 - GRU: GREC {Young) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Portions of responses to
interroqatory Nos. 76 and 18 from staff's 3rd set of interrogatories {Nos. 71-79)]
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